
ALLIANCE DEFENDING 

FREEDOM 

January 17, 2014 

VIA U.S Mail & Facsimile to (612) 626-9475 

ecords Manager 
Tniversity of Minnesota 
ecordS and information Management 

:36() McNamara Alumni Center 
200 Oak Street SE 
Minneapolis. MN 55455-2006 

Re: Public Records Request 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Pursuant to Minnesota’s open records law, MINN. STAT. §§ 13.01 to 13.99, we 
request access to and a COPY of the following documents and data: 

1. Video surveillance of all cameras near the following locations on the 
University of Minnesota Morris campus from 12:00 a.m. on November 22 
to 11:59 p.m. on November 23, 2013: 

a. In the tunnel between the Science building and the Student 
Center; and 

b. In the Humanities Fine Arts building; and 

2. Written communications, including electronic, sent or received by UM-
Morris Professor Paul Z. Myers that refer to the "NorthStar," "North 
Star," or John Geiger; and 

3. Written communications, including electronic, sent or received by UM-
Morris Chancellor Jacqueline Johnson that refer to the "NorthStar," 
"North Star," or John Geiger. 

if vow’ office (1005 not maintain these public records, please let me know who does 
8:11.1(1 Include the proper custodian’s name and address. We will accept electronic 
verS$IoilS of these records if they are lower in cost. We agree to pay any reasonable 
copvnig and postage fees of not more than $200. If the cost would be greater than 
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this amount, please notify us. Please provide a receipt indicating the charges foi’ 
each ctocuiaeiit, 

We request your response within ten (10) business days of this request. If 
you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial 
including a reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. 
Also, please provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. Please be 
advised that we are prepared to pursue whatever legal remedy necessary to obtain 
iccass to the requested records. 

Very truly yours, 

David J. Hacker 


